

SWATHY M P

Vaikom, Kerala, India.

Mob: 7034271058; swathymp2018@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Licensed Pharmacist with Diploma in D. Pharm and four years of experience providing top-notch pharmacy services. Outstanding interpersonal skills with a track record of establishing positive relationships with customers, Pharmaceutical representatives, manufacturers, medical Professionals, health care organizations and Insurance providers. Dedicated to providing quality patient care, fast and accurate medication dispensing.

Licenses

- Pharmacist License issued from Kerala State Pharmacy Council, Kerala, India.
- Holder of Kerala MVD License.

Professional Experience

Pharmacist in charge

11/2020 to Present

Lakshmi Medicals, Thalayolaparambu.

- Accurately dispensing prescription medicines, counseling and advising the patients on the treatment of minor and major diseases.
- Maintain and balance the stock by order and purchase pharmaceutical supplies, medical supplies, or drugs with profitability plans, and ensure work is processed efficiently to meet pharmacy performance standards.
- Advising patients of any adverse side effects of medicines or potential interactions with other medicines.
- Managing, supervising and training pharmacy support staff.
- Keep up to date with current pharmacy practice, new drugs and their uses.

Pharmacist

11/2018 to 10/2020

Amitha Medicals, Karimukal.

- Communicated with all customers and staff in a pleasant and professional manner.
- Accurately dispensed drugs to the patients according to a doctor's prescription.
- Provided information and advice regarding drug interaction, side effects dosage and proper medication storage.

Pharmacist

Sevana Medicals, Angamaly.

12/2017 to 03/2018

- Dispensing drugs to patients according to a doctor's prescription.
- Assisted in ordering of medications and control of inventory.
- Instructing patients on how to use medications, possible side effects and storage.
- Answering questions from patients and staff about medicines.
- Supervised staff, situational projects, and staff education.

Education & Training

•	Diploma of Pharmacy	2017
	Alappuzha University, Alappuzha, Kerala, India.	
•	Higher Secondary Certificate	2013
	Board of Higher Secondary Education, Kerala, India.	
•	Secondary School Leaving Certificate	2011
	Board of Examination, Kerala, India	

<u>Skills</u>

- Outstanding customer service orientation and communication skills.
- Working knowledge of the procedures and standards used in labeling and dispensing medication.
- Computer Knowledge in e-work space Pharmacy software. Expert in open Excel, Pulse, MS Office and versed on internet.

Personal Information

•	Date of Birth	:	05- 02- 1996
•	Nationality	:	Indian
•	Passport No.	:	V4097491
•	Languages	:	Malayalam, English, Tamil,
	Hindi.		
•	Gender	:	Female.
•	Permanent Address	:	Parappil veedu
			Kattikkunnu, Chempu.P.O
			Vaikom, Kottayam.
			Pin : 686608.
•	Contact numbers	:	+ 91 7034271058
			+ 91 9947138598

Declaration

I, the undersigned certify that to the best of knowledge and belief, the bio data correctly describes my qualification and myself.

Place : Vaikom

Date :

SWATHY M P